Hand ou

Sue Bingham

From: Kanz, David J (DNR) [david.kanz@state.mn.us]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2013 2:25 PM

To: Patrick Wussow; sue.bingham@co.aitkin.mn.us
Subject: County Board agenda

We are no longer part of the acquisition for the Thompson’s tract as per Statute 97A.145. We ask to be removed from
the County Board’s agenda on Tuesday October 8.

Thank you.
Dave Kanz

Acting Area Wildlife Manager
Aitkin/Brainerd



STATEMENT OF BUSINESS TRANSACTED IN
OFFICE OF COUNTY RECORDER, AITKIN COUNTY

DURING __ September 2013
DEPOSIT OF CHECK OR CASH $ __ 28,440.20 TO AITKIN CO TREASURER
NATURE OF BUSINESS TRANSACTED AMOUNT OF
FEES RECEIVED
ucc I . - [ .11 .
NOTARY R _ N S A
NOTARY SURCHARGE 9.2030 |Expired 8/1/10 |
TORRENS - 91.00
TORRENS ASSURANCE - 9.2031 10.50 ***
COUNTY GENERAL FUND 7380.50 |
STATE GENERALFUND 9.2036 |  5418.00 ***
'RECORDER TECH FEE 5160.00
UNALLOCATED - ~5676.00
STATEWELLCERT. i 9.2027 | 1105.00 ***
COUNTYWELLCERT P (L
BIRTH CERTIFICATES ) 290.00
CHILDRENSSURCH. - 9.2024 99,00 ***
BIRTHIDEATHSURCH. §.0002 | _-00-00 s (73
DEATH CERT. ) 233,00
2010 LEG. SURCH 144.226 SUBD 3 (b) 330.00 ***
COPIES & C/COPIES 2024 .20
TOTAL i 28440.20
WORK DONE FOR VARIOUS COUNTY AGENCIES
FOR WHICH NO PAYMENT WAS RECEIVED
RECORDING HONORABLE DISCHARGES ] 0.00
AITKIN COUNTY B - 322.00
AITKIN CO ROAD & BRIDGE B 322,00
OTHERS e
TOTAE I T S 690.00

AITKIN, MN September 30 , 2013
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